
MAYOR LINDA GORTON LEXINGTON  CHRIS FORD 

COMMISSIONER 

GENERAL SERVICES 
 
 
 
 

 

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 
 

 
FROM: 

 

 
DATE: 

 
SUBJECT: Sole Source -The Verdin Company 

 

 

 
Request: 

 

Request Council Authorization to approve The Verdin Company as a sole source vendor for 

repairs to the historic Skuller's Clock. 

 
Purpose: 

 

The Verdin Company was selected by Bettie Kerr, Historic Preservation, to make repairs to the 

historic Skuller's Clock on Main Street. It was damaged last September when a vehicle jumped 

a curb, hit a planter and pushed the planter into the clock. The Verdin Company has the skill to 

renovate and repair historical items such as this one.  The repairs have been approved by the 

Claims Manager in the Law Department and will be paid from the Property and Casualty 

Claims Fund (see account string below). 

 
Budgetary Implication: 

 

The cost for Fiscal Year 2024 is $75,775.00. 

 
Are the funds budgeted? 

 

Yes. Claim #305175. 6021-160906-0001-73204-CLAIMS_2024-CASUALTY_L. 

 

File Number: 0177-24 

 
Director/Commissioner: Jamshid Baradaran 
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